Maryam Shahsavari, M.D.

Dr. Maryam Shahsavari earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Microbiology from the University of Florida. She then received a master's degree in Biomedical Sciences from Barry University.

Dr. Shahsavari then went on to complete medical school at Nova Southeastern University College of Osteopathic Medicine, and then moved to the west coast for her internship in Internal Medicine at the University of Southern California/Los Angeles County Hospital. She served her dermatology residency at Western University/Pacific Hospital in California.

She has participated in medical mission trips to Guatemala and Kenya.

Education

- May 2006 Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine
 Nova Southeastern University (NSUCOM), Davie, FL
- June 2002 Master of Biomedical Sciences
 Barry University, Miami Shores, FL
- May 2001 Bachelor of Science in Microbiology University of Florida, Gainesville, FL

Graduate Medical Education

- July 2008 Western University/Pacific Hospital, Long Beach, CA June 2011 Dermatology Residency
- June 2007 University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA Internal Medicine Internship

Employment

- July 2011-Present Advanced Institute of Dermatology, Palm Desert, CA President/Medical Director
- Jan 2010-Present Advanced Dermatology and Cosmetic Care, Valencia, CA Dermatologist
- Oct 2007-June 2008 ALTA Dermatology, Mesa, AZ Mohs Micrographic Surgery Coordinator

Certifications and Licensure Examinations

- 2007 Florida Medical License License #: OS10202
- 2007 California Medical License License #: 20A10108
- 2011 Texas Medical License License #: N8851
- 2011 Board Certified in Dermatology by the AOBD

Publications and Presentations

• Mar 2011 – Actinic Prurigo

AOCD Midyear

• Nov 2010 – Annular Lesions

Pacific Hospital of Long Beach

- June 2010 **Shahsavari M**, Land M, Liskanich R, Horowitz D. Actinic Prurigo. J Amer Osteopathic Coll Derm.
- June 2010 Yu C, **Shahsavari M**, Stevens G, Liskanich R, Horowitz D. Isotretinoin as Monotherapy for Sebaceous Hyperplasia. J of Drugs in Dermatology.
- May 2010 Unknowns

Pacific Hospital of Long Beach

• April 2010 – Proteus Syndrome

AOCD Midyear

• August 2009 – The Language of Dermatology

Pacific Hospital of Long Beach

- July 2009 **Shahsavari M**, Stevens G, Liskanich R, Horowitz D. Piebaldism. J Amer Osteopathic Coll Derm. July 2009. P. 31.
- February 2009 Cutaneous Manifestations of Diabetes Mellitus

Pacific Hospital of Long Beach

• November 2008 – Pediatric Dermatology

Pacific Hospital of Long Beach

• September 2008 – Erythema Dyschromicum Perstans

University of Southern California

• July 2008 – Not Everything That Rings is Ringworm

Pacific Hospital of Long Beach

• April 2007 – Pathophysiology and Management of Decubitus Ulcer

University of Southern California

Micellaneous

• July 2010 – Ukwala Medical Mission

Kenya

• March 2009 – **DOCARE Medical Mission**

Guatemala